
Julie 13,2012 

Hon. Joe F. Childers 
Joe F. Childers & Associates 
3 00 L,exington Building 
201 West Short Street 
L,exington, K Y  40507 

L C  

A T T O R N E Y S  

Mark Dawid Goss 
Member 

859.244.3232 
mgoss@fbtlaw.com 

Re: Case No. 2012-00149; In the Matter of Integrated Resource Plan 
of East Keiitucky Power Cooperative, Iiic. 

Dear Mr. Cliilders: 

On behalf of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, I have received the Petition of Sonya 
McElroy and The Sierra Club for Full Iiiterveiitioii in the captioned matter. 

While EKPC does not intend to formally respond to this Petition for Full Intervention, I 
note that you have also teiidered Requests for Information along with the Petition for Full 
Intervention. 

I wish to advise you that EKPC does not intend to respond to these Requests for 
Infomation until such time as the Kentucky Public Service Corniiiission rules oii the Petition to 
Intervene. 

At that time, EIQC will consider the Requests for Inforniation and provide timely 
responses for those requests which are appropriate aiid germane to the IRP docket and will object 
to tliose which it believes are not. 

Please contact me sliould you wish to discuss this matter. 

Mark David Goss 

.GC: Mr. Jeff Deroueii 
Hoii. M i b e 1  L. ICurtz 
Hon. Jennifer Hans 
Ms. Aim Wood 
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